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State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
File No.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THE CHECKLIST!

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies
to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on
the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and
the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it
can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal.
Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your
proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most
precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most
cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without
the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your
proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complete answers to the questions how may avoid
unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark
designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies
can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will describe your proposal or
its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not
apply."

IN ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project," "applicant," and "property
or site" should be read as "proposal,” "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.
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. BACKGROUND

. Name of proposed project: VOA Crosswalk
2. Applicant; Storhaug Engineering

3. Address: 910 E Third Ave

City/State/zip: SPokane, WA 99202 Phone; ©09-242-1000

Agent or Primary Contact: Clifton Trimble
Address: 910 E 3rd Ave

City/State/zip: SPokane, WA 99202 Phone; ©09-242-1000
Location of Project: Parcel # 35152.0308, located at 1439 N Haven St (Mission & Freya area)

Address: 1439 N Haven St, Spokane, WA. 99202
Section: 98 Quarter: NW Township: 25N Range: 43E

Tax Parcel Number(s) 39152.0308
Date checklist prepared: 01/23/2023

5. Agency requesting checklist: City of Spokane

Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): Construction, Spring/Summer 2023

a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected
with this proposal? If yes, explain. The Volunteers of America (VOA) project will be to the south

of a stand alone medical clinic which will be developed on parcel 35152.0307, referenced under permitb2300140bldgg.

This clinic will be evaluated independant of this project, via permit b2300140bldg.

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If yes, explain. Y€S:
to the immediate north on parcel 35152.0307.

List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,

directly related to this proposal. In 2019, Allwest prepared two Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments

for the site in 2019, as well as 2021. There was also a 'Limited Environmental Site Evaluation' conducted

in November of 2019.
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Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals

directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. None known.

List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Approval of sewer, grading, drainage, and building permit plans.

Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain

The project is in the Light Industrial zone.

aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page.

The VOA Development is a night-by-night emergency youth shelter on floor one and with single room shelter rooms on floor two, and administrative offices on floor three. The building will be 3-stories and

consist of 18 youth shelter beds with 18 single room occupancy shelter rooms with associated resource spaces, foster youth administrative offices, as well as a sports court and lawn and garden areas.

The area of the first floor is 21,190 sf. The total area of the three floors is 45,190 sf. The parcel size is 1.08 acres. The focus of the project is to support homeless youth into safe and stable housing.

Location of the proposal: Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township and range, if
known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the
site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably
available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to

duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist.
the subject property is located at 1439 N HAVEN ST, Spokane, WA, 99202. APN# 35152.0308

Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The General Sewer Service

Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA
Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.) Proposed actions are within the ASA, and will be served by City

of Spokane water and sewer.

3 0F26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only

14. The following questions supplement Part A.
a. Ciritical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA) / Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems, other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary waste installed for
the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground surface (includes systems such as those for
the disposal of stormwater or drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the
amount of material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely to be

disposed of (including materials which may enter the system inadvertently through spills or as a
result of firefighting activities). 1 ne proposed project will be connected to the City of

Spokane sanitary sewer system, as well as water... Stormwater to be treated of on-site, via swales

and/or dry wells and infiltration gallerias conforming to City of Spokane development standards.

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored in aboveground or
underground storage tanks? If so, what types and quantities of material will be stored? No.

(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any chemicals stored or
used on site will not be allowed to percolate to groundwater. This includes measures to keep

chemicals out of disposal systems. None. N/A

(4) Will any chemicals be stored, handled or used on the site in a location where a spill or leak will
drain to surface or groundwater or to a stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or

groundwater?  NO.
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Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)? APProximately
230 ft, according and ESA conducted by Allwest in 2019.

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential impacts.
Storm water will be contained on site via swales and dry wells. The VOA proposed development will comply

with applicable stormwater permitting regulations per the City land development code.

. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS

Earth
General description of the site (check one):
Flat [ Roling [ Hily [ Steepslopes [ Mountainous

Other:

What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? Less than 5%.

What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If
you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land of long-

term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils.

Very gravelly ashy loam to extremely gravelly coarse sand that is well drained with moderately high infiltration rates Soil characteristics

include very gravelly ashy loam to extremely gravelly coarse sand that is well drained with moderately

high infiltration rates, per the Allwest ESA.

Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _
Unknown

5 OF 26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only
Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any

filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill: Some on-site grading will be
required to accommodate utilities, parking lot, building foundations, and landscaping. Cut and

fill quantities are unknown at this time, and will comply with all future grading permit requirements.

Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.
Construction activities will disturb surface soils. An erosion control plan and mitigation plan

will be put in place and will follow applicable permit guidelines and regulations.

About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project construction
(for example, asphalt, or buildings)? APProximately 80%.

Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other impacts to the earth, if any: Erosion is
anticipated to be mitigated through implementation of the required Erosion and Sediment

Control Plan.

Air
What type of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,

and maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate
quantities if known. DPust and fuel emissions are anticipated during construction. The

completed project is anticipated to increase vehicle trips with associated vehicle emissions typical of

with residential use. Exact quantities are unknown at this time. The proposal will comply with Spokane

Regional Clean Air Agency requirements.

Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so, generally
describe. None to be known.
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c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any: During

construction, applicable clean air regulations are anticipated. IE, water truck operations

to control dust, etc.

3. Water
a. SURFACE WATER:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including year-round
and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide

names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. No.

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters?

If yes, please describe and attach available plans. N/A

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from the
surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the
source of fill material. None.

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? If yes, give general

description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. No.
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(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan. No.

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to surface waters? If so, describe
the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. No.

b. GROUNDWATER:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so, give a
general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the
well.  Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. The proposed project will connect to City of Spokane public water

and sewer systems. Stormwater systems will conform to applicable City and Regional

regulations, and all permitting requirements.

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other
sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals.. .;
agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such systems, the

number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the
system(s) are expected to serve. No waste is anticipated to enter the ground. The proposed

residential project will be served by the City of Spokane sanitary sewer system available at the site.
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c. WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATER):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of collection and disposal if

any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Will this water flow into other
waters? If so. describe. Stormwater run-off is anticipated from the impervious surfaces

proposed. Treatment and disposal will be consistent with City and Regional regulations.
Collection will be via grassy swales, dry wells, and/or infiltration gallaries.

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe. Itis not
anticipated that any waste materials would enter ground or surface waters. The proposed

project will be served by City Solid Waste services as well as public sanitary sewer.

(3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so,
describe. NO-

d. PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
patter impacts, if any. Erosion and stormwater will be controlled in accordance with applicable

regulations.
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4. Plants

a. Check the type of vegetation found on the site:
Deciduous tree: alder [ maple [ aspen
Other:

Evergreen tree: fir [ cedar [ pine
Other:

Shrubs M Grass [ Pasture [ Crop or grain
[ orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops

Wet soil plants: [ cattail [ buttercup [ bullrush [ skunk cabbage

Other:

Water plants: [ water lily [ eelgrass [ milfoil

Other:
Other types of vegetation:

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? EXisting vegetation may be
removed. Majority of the site will be disturbed during construction for clearing and grading.

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. _None known.

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance vegetation
on the site, if any: Anticipated landscaping includes visual screening at the property boundary

in accordance with City landscaping requirements.
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List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site. None known.

Animals

Check and List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are

known to be on or near the site:
Birds: [ hawk [ heron [ eagle songbirds

Other:

Mammals: [] deer [ bear [ ek [ beaver
Other:

Fish: [J bass [ samon [ trout [ herring [ shellfish

Other:

Other (not listed in above categories):

List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site.
None known. See PHS report at the end of this document.

Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. NOt known.

Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any; PHS commentsirequirements and land development

code requirements for the LI zone.
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List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site. _None known.

Energy and natural resources

What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the

completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.
The proposed project will use electricity for lighting, cooking, mechanical operation, heating,

and cooling. Natural gas may also be used for heating and cooking.

Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so, generally
describe.  NO-.

What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List other

proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any; YUnknown. The proposed project will comply

with applicable energy codes and regulations.

Environmental health

Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and

explosion, spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe. _
None known. However, per the ESA that was conducted by Allwest, it was recommended that

the top foot of soil be removed and replaced during construction.

12 OF 26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only

(1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses. None
known.

(2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development and

design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located
within the project area and in the vicinity. The VOA Crosswalk development does not anticipate any

hazardous liquids or gases on-site, with the exception of natural gas for

cooking and heating, as well as for machinery during construction .

(3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals/conditions that might be stored, used, or produced

during the project’'s development or construction, or at any time during the operating life of the
project. See above answer.

(4) Describe special emergency services that might be required. _1YPical emergency services
for residential/youth shelter/dormitory uses, such as police, ambulance, and fire department.

(5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:
Allwest prepared two Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments; one in 2019 and one in

2021. There was also a 'Limited Environmental Site Evaluation' conducted in November of 2019.

13 OF 26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only

b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: traffic,
equipment, operation, other)? Typical traffic near a principle arterial in the LI zone.

The use would be compatible with the surrounding uses.

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-

term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indicate what

hours noise would come from the site. Short-term noise associated with construction

activities will be mitigated by applicable noise ordinance requirements for these activities.

Long-term noise generated is anticipated to be like other LI zones (or less) and

mitigated by applicable noise ordinance requirements for these activities.

(3) Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: | h€ proposal is anticipated to
comply with applicable noise ordinance requirements.

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land

uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe. _1he Site is currently vacant. The surrounding

properties are zoned LI to the west, south, and east, with the property across Mission to the north

zoned as CB-55.

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other uses
as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres in

farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use? No.
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1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling,

and harvesting? If so, how: No.

Describe any structures on the site. NONe.

Will any structures be demolished? If so, which? N/A

. What is the current zoning classification of the site? Light Industrial (LI)

What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? Light Industrial (L)

If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? N/A
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Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county? If so, specify.
None known, other than the ASA overlay zone.

Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?
The project will have a total occupancy of approximately 32 shelter guests on site at any given time.

Approximately how many people would the completed project displace? NONe

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any: _None. N/A

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and
plans, if any: _The project will comply with applicable regulations to ensure compatibility with

existing and projected land uses and plans.

. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with nearby agricultural and forest lands

of long-term commercial significance, if any: NONe
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Housing

Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-
income housing. 18 youth shelter beds, and 18 low income studio units will be provided.

These units would be low-income to 'no-income' housing/shelter units.

Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high-, middle- or low-
income housing. None

Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any: None

Aesthetics

What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the principal
exterior building material(s) proposed? Max height in the LI zone is 150'. The proposed VOA youth

shelter will be less than 50' in height; see 'Crosswalk Renderings' for elevations and visuals.

What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? None

Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: None
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Light and Glare

What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?
The proposed project is anticipated to produce headlight and street light typical of

residential development when it is dark, typically in the evening/nighttime.

Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views? Not
anticipated.

What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? None

Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any: | € Project will comply
with applicable regulations to reduce or control light or glare impact.

Recreation

What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? Thereis a
large City park with multiple athletic flields one block to the west of the development.

Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. No

Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to
be provided by the project or applicant, if any: 1 h€ Project would provide internal recreation areas
promoting health and team activities.
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13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the sited that are over 45 years old
listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers located on or near the
site? If so, specifically describe. None known.

b. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This
may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas
of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the site
to identify such resources. None known.

c. Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or
near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archaeology

and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc. If historical
artifacts are found during any part of construction, work will stop and the appropriate historical

preservation office will be contacted.

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to

resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required S€€ above
answer.
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14. Transportation

a.

Identify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe

proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any. Access will be directly off
E Mission Ave and E Sinto Ave, via Freya and Mission Ave; The closest HWY is southbound via Freya to 190.

Is site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. If

not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop 1 N Site is currently served by
Spokane Transit Authority, with its closest stop to the development being Greene @ Mission.

This bus stop is approximately 500 ft to the east of the site, at the intersection of Greene and Mission.

How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal have?

How many would the project or proposal eliminate? 33 Off-street parking spaces provided, with
14 on street provided.

Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or

state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether
public or private). Not anticipated.

Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail or air

transportation? If so, generally describe. No
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f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? If

known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be

trucks (such as commercial and non-passenger vehicles). What data or transportation models were
used to make these estimates? Per the 11th Edition of Trip Generation Manual by the Institute

of Transportation Engineers, Land Use: 254 Assisted Living; 7 Employees
Average Rate: 30 (Total), 15 (Entry), 15 (Exit)
Peak hour (7-9AM) = 3 (Total), 2 (Entry), 1 (Exit) / Peak hour (4-6PM) = 3 (Total), 1 (Entry), 2 (Exit)

(Note: to assist in review and if known, indicate vehicle trips during PM peak, AM Peak, and
Weekday (24 hours).)

g. Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest

products on roads or streets in the area? If so, general describe. No

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: None proposed at this time.

All required improvements will be assessed by the City via the included Trip Generation Letter.

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,

police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. The
project will result in an incremental increase in the need for public services. Impacts are

anticipated to be partially offset by tax revenues generated by the project.

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any: 1€ project
will comply with applicable regulations to reduce or control impacts to public services.
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16. Utilities

a. Check utilities currently available at the site:

LI

electricity
natural gas
water

refuse service

telephone

M N 0 M M

sanitary sewer

[

septic system

Other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and the

general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed:
Electricity and Natural Gas: Avista. Sewer, Water, and Refuse: City of Spokane. Telephone:

Comcast.
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C. SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to
the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or
willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency must withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance

that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

0 2 / O 7 / 2 O 2 3 7e112037-07ae-4bc9-8f77-268cf 7D;glit1a2|g3s7i-gon7e:e%cg-8f77-268cf94ae0e5

Date: Sig nature: 94ae0e5 Date: 2023.02.22 13:10:04 -08'00°

Please Print or Type:

proponent: Storhaug Engineering  ,4.0s. 910 E Third Ave
509-242-1000 Spokane, WA 99202

Phone:

Person completing form (if different from proponent): Clifton Trimble; Storhaug Engineering

Phone;: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent information, the staff
concludes that:

[0 A. there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

[0 B. probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current proposal and
recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

[0 cC. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a
Determination of Significance.
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D. SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS

(Do not use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction with the list of

elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of activities likely to
result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or at a faster rate than if the
proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; production,

storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish or marine life?

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish or marine life are:

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:
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4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or areas
designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection, such as parks, wilderness, wild
and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or cultural sites, wetlands,

flood plains or prime farmlands?

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:

5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it would allow

or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public services and

utilities?

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:

7. ldentify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state or federal laws or

requirements for the protection of the environment.
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C. SIGNATURE

I, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to
the best of my knowledge. 1 also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or
willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency may withdraw any Determination of Nonsignificance
that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

Date: Signature:

Please Print or Type:

Proponent: Address:

Phone:

Person completing form (if different from proponent):

Phone: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent
information, the staff concludes that:

A. [ there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

B. [ probable significant adverse impacts do exist for the current proposal and recommends a
Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

C. O there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a
Determination of Significance.
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FEMA Digital Flood Map
Products

e FIRM Panel Image: Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRM) are digital images of flood hazard
maps. The images are digital pictures of entire flood map panels that can be viewed and printed
from a computer. Most communities and counties have many map panels to cover the entire
jurisdiction and an index map that shows the location of each map panel.

e FIRM Worldfile: A TFW or PGW file may accompany your flood hazard map. They are used to
help view the flood maps in GIS applications.

FIRM Panel Images are TIF or PNG image files and have file names with a Community or County ID
followed by a 4-digital panel number and letter suffix representing a version (e.g. 12345C0123F.tif). The
FIRM worldfiles will have the same filenames but with a .tfw or .pgw extension.

FIRM Panel Images can be viewed using most freely available image viewer applications. You can also
use the FIRMette-Desktop software available from the FEMA Flood Map Service Center (MSC) website
at msc.fema.gov/portal/resources/firmettes. FIRM images can also be viewed in specialized GIS software
where the worldfiles are used to make the images compatiable with other GIS data. See the MSC Products
and Tools Overview page for more information on avialable data and tools for using FEMA’s flood risk
data.

For more information on available digital products, visit FEMA’s Map Service Center website at
https://msc.fema.gov or call the FEMA Map Information eXchange (FMIX) at 877-336-2627.

Risk MAP

Increasing Resilience Together

July 2014 http://www.fema.gov/rm-main - 1-877-FEMA MAP


https://msc.fema.gov/portal/resources/productsandtools
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/resources/productsandtools
https://msc.fema.gov/

NOTES TO USERS

This map is for use in administering the National Flood Insurance Program. It
does not necessarily identify all areas subject to flooding, particularly from local
drainage sources of small size. The community map repository should be
consulted for possible updated or additional flood hazard information.

To obtain more detailed information in areas where Base Flood Elevations
(BFEs) and/or floodways have been determined, users are encouraged to consult
the Flood Profiles and Floodway Data and/or Summary of Stillwater Elevations
tables contained within the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) report that accompanies
this FIRM. Users should be aware that BFEs shown on the FIRM represent
rounded whole—foot elevations. These BFEs are intended for flood insurance
rating purposes only and should not be used as the sole source of flood
elevation information. Accordingly, flood elevation data presented in the FIS
report should be utilized in conjunction with the FIRM for purposes of
construction and/or floodplain management.

Coastal Base Flood Elevations shown onthis map apply only landward
of 0.0 North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88). Users of this
FIRM should be aware that coastal flood elevations are also provided in the
Summary of Stillwater Elevations table in the Flood Insurance Study report
for this jurisdiction. Elevations shown in the Summary of Stillwater Elevations
table should be used for construction and/or floodplain management purposes
when they are higher than the elevations shown on this FIRM.

Boundaries of the floodways were computed at cross sections and interpolated
between cross sections. The floodways were based on hydraulic considerations
with regard to requirements of the National Flood Insurance Program. Floodway
widths and other pertinent floodway data are provided in the Flood Insurance
Study report for this jurisdiction.

Certain areas not in Special Flood Hazard Areas may be protected by flood
control structures. Refer to Section 2.4 "Flood Protection Measures" of
the Flood Insurance Study report for information on flood control structures
for this jurisdiction.

The projection used in the preparation of this map was Universal Transverse
Mercator (UTM) zone 11. The horizontal datum was NAD83, GRS1980
spheroid. Differences in datum, spheroid, projection or UTM zones used in
the production of FIRMs for adjacent jurisdictions may result in slight positional
differences in map features across jurisdiction boundaries. These differences
do not affect the accuracy of this FIRM.

Flood elevations on this map are referenced to the North American Vertical
Datum of 1988. These flood elevations must be compared to structure and
ground elevations referenced to the same vertical datum. For information
regarding conversion between the National Geodetic Vertical Datum of 1929
and the North American Vertical Datum of 1988, visit the National Geodetic
Survey website at http://www.ngs.noaa.gov/ or contact the National Geodetic
Survey at the following address:

NGS Information Services
NOAA, N/NGS12

National Geodetic Survey
SSMC-3, #9202

1315 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910-3282

To obtain current elevation, description, and/or location information for bench marks
shown on this map, please contact the Information Services Branch of the
National Geodetic Survey at (301) 713-3242, or visit its website at
http://www.ngs.noaa.gov/.

Base map information shown on this FIRM was derived from multiple sources. Base
map files were provided in digital format by Spokane County GIS and Washington
State Department of Natural Resources. This information was compiled at various
map scales during the time period 1995-2007.

This map reflects more detailed and up-to-date stream channel configurations
than those shown on the previous FIRM for this jurisdiction. The floodplains
and floodways that were transferred from the previous FIRM may have been
adjusted to conform to these new stream channel configurations. As a
result, the Flood Profiles and Floodway Data tables in the Flood Insurance
Study report (which contains authoritative hydraulic data) may reflect stream
channel distances that differ from what is shown on this map.

Corporate limits shown on this map are based on the best data available
at the time of publication. Because changes due to annexations or de—annexations
may have occurred after this map was published, map users should contact
appropriate community officials to verify current corporate limit locations.

Please refer to the separately printed Map Index for an overview map of the
county showing the layout of map panels; community map repository addresses;
and a Listing of Communities table containing National Flood Insurance Program
dates for each community as well as a listing of the panels on which each
community is located.

Contact the FEMA Map Service Center at 1-800-358-9616 for information on
available products associated with this FIRM. Available products may include
previously issued Letters of Map Change, a Flood Insurance Study report,
and/or digital versions of this map. The FEMA Map Service Center may also be
reached by Fax at 1-800-358-9620 and its website at http://www.msc.fema.gov/.

If you have questions about this map or questions concerning the National
Flood Insurance Program in general, please call1-877-FEMA MAP(1-877-336-2627)
or visit the FEMA website at http://www.fema.gov/.
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LEGEND

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS (SFHAs) SUBJECT TO
INUNDATION BY THE 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD

The 1% annual chance flood (100-year flood), also known as the base flood, is the flood
that has a 1% chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year. The Special
Flood Hazard Area is the area subject to flooding by the 1% annual chance flood. Areas
of Special Flood Hazard include Zones A, AE, AH, AO, AR, A99, V and VE. The Base
Flood Elevation is the water-surface elevation of the 1% annual chance flood.

ZONE A No Base Flood Elevations determined.
ZONE AE Base Flood Elevations determined.

ZONE AH Flood depths of 1 to 3 feet (usually areas of ponding); Base Flood
Elevations determined.

ZONE AO Flood depths of 1 to 3 feet (usually sheet flow on sloping terrain);
average depths determined. For areas of alluvial fan flooding, velocities
also determined.

ZONE AR Special Flood Hazard Area formerly protected from the 1% annual
chance flood by a flood control system that was subsequently
decertified. Zone AR indicates that the former flood control system is
being restored to provide protection from the 1% annual chance or
greater flood.

ZONE A99 Area to be protected from 1% annual chance flood by a Federal
flood protection system under construction; no Base Flood Elevations

determined.

ZONE V Coastal flood zone with velocity hazard (wave action); no Base Flood
Elevations determined.

ZONE VE Coastal flood zone with velocity hazard (wave action); Base Flood

Elevations determined.

%
N

FLOODWAY AREAS IN ZONE AE

The floodway is the channel of a stream plus any adjacent floodplain areas that must be
kept free of encroachment so that the 1% annual chance flood can be carried without
substantial increases in flood heights.

OTHER FLOOD AREAS
ZONE X Areas of 0.2% annual chance flood; areas of 1% annual chance flood
with average depths of less than 1 foot or with drainage areas less than

1 square mile; and areas protected by levees from 1% annual chance
flood.

OTHER AREAS

Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain.
Areas in which flood hazards are undetermined, but possible.

COASTAL BARRIER RESOURCES SYSTEM (CBRS) AREAS

2K
1 KA o x

OTHERWISE PROTECTED AREAS (OPAs)

CBRS areas and OPAs are normally located within or adjacent to Special Flood Hazard Areas.

Floodplain boundary

Floodway boundary

- - Zone D boundary

CBRS and OPA boundary

<— Boundary dividing Special Flood Hazard Areas of different
Base Flood Elevations, flood depths or flood velocities.

Ay §13 Ay Base Flood Elevation line and value; elevation in feet*

(EL 987) Base Flood Elevation value where uniform within zone;
elevation in feet*

* Referenced to the North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVD 88)

Cross section line
@— ——————— -@ Transect line

. e Geographic coordinates referenced to the North American
97°0730", 3272230 Datum of 1983 (NAD 83)

4275000mN 1000-meter Universal Transverse Mercator grid ticks, zone 11

5000-foot grid ticks: Washington State Plane coordinate

6000000 M system, north zone (FIPSZONE 4601),Lambert Conformal Conic
DX5510 Bench mark (see explanation in Notes to Users section of
X this FIRM panel)
o M1.5 River Mile

MAP REPOSITORIES
Refer to Map Repositories list on Map Index

EFFECTIVE DATE OF COUNTYWIDE
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
July 6, 2010
EFFECTIVE DATE(S) OF REVISION(S) TO THIS PANEL

For community map revision history prior to countywide mapping, refer to the Community
Map History table located in the Flood Insurance Study report for this jurisdiction.

To determine if flood insurance is available in this community, contact your insurance
agent or call the National Flood Insurance Program at 1-800-638-6620.
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FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP

SPOKANE COUNTY,

WASHINGTON
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PANEL 561 OF 1150

(SEE MAP INDEX FOR FIRM PANEL LAYOUT)

CONTAINS:

COMMUNITY NUMBER PANEL SUFFIX
SPOKANE COUNTY 530174 0561 D
SPOKANE VALLEY, CITY OF 530342 0561 D
SPOKANE, CITY OF 530183 0561 D

NSERAINCERREIGRA

Notice to User: The Map Number shown below should be
used when placing map orders; the Community Number shown
above should be used on insurance applications for the subject
community.

MAP NUMBER
53063C0561D

EFFECTIVE DATE
JULY 6, 2010
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wi. Priority Habitats and Species on the Web
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Report Date: 01/23/2023

PHS Species/Habitats Overview:

Occurence Name Federal Status

State Status Sensitive Location

Big brown bat undefined

undefined Yes

PHS Species/Habitats Details:

Big brown bat

Scientific Name

Eptesicus fuscus

Notes

This polygon mask represents one or more records of the above
species or habitat occurrence. Contact PHS Data Release (360-902-
2543) for obtaining information about masked sensitive species and
habitats.

PHS Listing Status

PHS Listed Occurrence

Sensitive

Y

Display Resolution

TOWNSHIP

ManagementRecommendations

http://wdfw.wa.gov/publications/pub.php?id=00605

DISCLAIMER. This report includes information that the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW) maintains in a central computer database. It is not an attempt to provide you
with an official agency response as to the impacts of your project on fish and wildlife. This information only documents the location of fish and wildlife resources to the best of our knowledge.
It is not a complete inventory and it is important to note that fish and wildlife resources may occur in areas not currently known to WDFW biologists, or in areas for which comprehensive
surveys have not been conducted. Site specific surveys are frequently necesssary to rule out the presence of priority resources. Locations of fish and wildlife resources are subject to
variation caused by disturbance, changes in season and weather, and other factors. WDFW does not recommend using reports more than six months old.



http://wdfw.wa.gov/publications/pub.php?id=00605
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	PHS Report.pdf

	File No: 
	Name of proposed project: VOA Crosswalk
	Applicant: Storhaug Engineering
	Address: 510 E Third Ave
	CityStateZip: Spokane, WA 99202
	Phone: 509-242-1000
	Agent or Primary Contact: Clifton Trimble
	Address_2: 510 E 3rd Ave
	CityStateZip_2: Spokane, WA 99202
	Phone_2: 509-242-1000
	Location of Project: Parcel # 35152.0308, located at 1439 N Haven St (Mission & Freya area)
	Address_3: 1439 N Haven St, Spokane, WA. 99202
	Section: 08
	Quarter: NW
	Township: 25N
	Range: 43E
	Tax Parcel Numbers: 35152.0308
	Date checklist prepared: 01/23/2023
	Agency requesting checklist: City of Spokane
	Proposed timing or schedule including phasing if applicable 1: Construction, Spring/Summer 2023
	Proposed timing or schedule including phasing if applicable 2: 
	Proposed timing or schedule including phasing if applicable 3: 
	with this proposal If yes explain: The Volunteers of America (VOA) project will be to the south 
	1: of a stand alone medical clinic which will be developed on parcel 35152.0307, referenced under permitb2300140bldgg. 
	2: This clinic will be evaluated independant of this project, via permit b2300140bldg.
	b Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal If yes explain: yes,
	1_2: to the immediate north on parcel 35152.0307.
	2_2: 
	3: 
	directly related to this proposal 1: In 2019, Allwest prepared two Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments
	directly related to this proposal 2: for the site in 2019, as well as 2021. There was also a 'Limited Environmental Site Evaluation' conducted 
	directly related to this proposal 3: in November of 2019.
	directly related to this proposal 4: 
	Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals: None known.
	directly affecting the property covered by your proposal If yes explain 1: 
	directly affecting the property covered by your proposal If yes explain 2: 
	directly affecting the property covered by your proposal If yes explain 3: 
	undefined: 
	10 List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal if known 1: Approval of sewer, grading, drainage, and building permit plans.
	10 List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal if known 2: 
	10 List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal if known 3: 
	project and site There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain: The project is in the Light Industrial zone. 
	aspects of your proposal You do not need to repeat those answers on this page 1: The VOA Development is a night-by-night emergency youth shelter on floor one and with single room shelter rooms on floor two, and administrative offices on floor three. The building will be 3-stories and 
	aspects of your proposal You do not need to repeat those answers on this page 2: consist of 18 youth shelter beds with 18 single room occupancy shelter rooms with associated resource spaces, foster youth administrative offices, as well as a sports court and lawn and garden areas.  
	aspects of your proposal You do not need to repeat those answers on this page 3: The area of the first floor is 21,190 sf. The total area of the three floors is 45,190 sf. The parcel size is 1.08 acres. The focus of the project is to support homeless youth into safe and stable housing.
	While you should submit any plans required by the agency you are not required to: 
	duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist 1: the subject property is located at 1439 N HAVEN ST, Spokane, WA, 99202. APN# 35152.0308
	duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist 2: 
	duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist 3: 
	duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist 4: 
	The Priority Sewer Service Area: Proposed actions are within the ASA, and will be served by City 
	Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries 1: of Spokane water and sewer. 
	Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries 2: 
	disposed of including materials which may enter the system inadvertently through spills or as a: The proposed project will be connected to the City of
	result of firefighting activities 1: Spokane sanitary sewer system, as well as water... Stormwater to be treated of on-site, via swales
	result of firefighting activities 2: and/or dry wells and infiltration gallerias conforming to City of Spokane development standards.
	result of firefighting activities 3: 
	result of firefighting activities 4: 
	2 Will any chemicals especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels be stored in aboveground or: No.
	underground storage tanks If so what types and quantities of material will be stored 1: 
	underground storage tanks If so what types and quantities of material will be stored 2: 
	underground storage tanks If so what types and quantities of material will be stored 3: 
	underground storage tanks If so what types and quantities of material will be stored 4: 
	used on site will not be allowed to percolate to groundwater This includes measures to keep: None. N/A
	chemicals out of disposal systems 1: 
	chemicals out of disposal systems 2: 
	chemicals out of disposal systems 3: 
	chemicals out of disposal systems 4: 
	drain to surface or groundwater or to a stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or: No.
	groundwater 1: 
	groundwater 2: 
	groundwater 3: 
	undefined_2: Approximately
	1 What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock if known 1: 230 ft, according and ESA conducted by Allwest in 2019.
	1 What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock if known 2: 
	1 What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock if known 3: 
	undefined_3: 
	2 Will stormwater be discharged into the ground If so describe any potential impacts 1: Storm water will be contained on site via swales and dry wells. The VOA proposed development will comply
	2 Will stormwater be discharged into the ground If so describe any potential impacts 2: with applicable stormwater permitting regulations per the City land development code.
	2 Will stormwater be discharged into the ground If so describe any potential impacts 3: 
	Flat: On
	Rolling: Off
	Hilly: Off
	Steep slopes: Off
	Mountainous: Off
	Other: 
	undefined_4: Less than 5%.
	What is the steepest slope on the site approximate percent slope: 
	you know the classification of agricultural soils specify them and note any agricultural land of long: 
	term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils 1: Very gravelly ashy loam to extremely gravelly coarse sand that is well drained with moderately high infiltration rates Soil characteristics
	term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils 2:  include very gravelly ashy loam to extremely gravelly coarse sand that is well drained with moderately
	term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils 3:  high infiltration rates, per the Allwest ESA.
	Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity  If so describe 1: Unknown
	Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity  If so describe 2: 
	Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity  If so describe 3: 
	Describe the purpose type total area and approximate quantities and total affected area of any: Some on-site grading will be
	filling excavation and grading proposed Indicate source of fill 1: required to accommodate utilities, parking lot, building foundations, and landscaping. Cut and
	filling excavation and grading proposed Indicate source of fill 2: fill quantities are unknown at this time, and will comply with all future grading permit requirements.
	filling excavation and grading proposed Indicate source of fill 3: 
	undefined_5: 
	Could erosion occur as a result of clearing construction or use If so generally describe 1: Construction activities will disturb surface soils. An erosion control plan and mitigation plan
	Could erosion occur as a result of clearing construction or use If so generally describe 2: will be put in place and will follow applicable permit guidelines and regulations.
	Could erosion occur as a result of clearing construction or use If so generally describe 3: 
	About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project construction: Approximately 80%.
	for example asphalt or buildings 1: 
	for example asphalt or buildings 2: 
	undefined_6: Erosion is
	Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other impacts to the earth if any 1: anticipated to be mitigated through implementation of the required Erosion and Sediment
	Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other impacts to the earth if any 2: Control Plan.
	Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion or other impacts to the earth if any 3: 
	and maintenance when the project is completed If any generally describe and give approximate: Dust and fuel emissions are anticipated during construction. The
	quantities if known 1: completed project is anticipated to increase vehicle trips with associated vehicle emissions typical of
	quantities if known 2: with residential use. Exact quantities are unknown at this time. The proposal will comply with Spokane
	quantities if known 3: Regional Clean Air Agency requirements.
	Are there any offsite sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal If so generally: None to be known.
	describe 1: 
	describe 2: 
	describe 3: 
	Agency Use Only: During
	Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air if any 1: construction, applicable clean air regulations are anticipated. IE, water truck operations
	Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air if any 2: to control dust, etc.
	Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air if any 3: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air if any 4: 
	If yes describe type and provide: No.
	names If appropriate state what stream or river it flows into 1: 
	names If appropriate state what stream or river it flows into 2: 
	names If appropriate state what stream or river it flows into 3: 
	names If appropriate state what stream or river it flows into 4: 
	2 Will the project require any work over in or adjacent to within 200 feet the described waters: N/A
	If yes please describe and attach available plans 1: 
	If yes please describe and attach available plans 2: 
	If yes please describe and attach available plans 3: 
	surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected Indicate the: None.
	source of fill material 1: 
	source of fill material 2: 
	source of fill material 3: 
	4 Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions: No.
	description purpose and approximate quantities if known 1: 
	description purpose and approximate quantities if known 2: 
	description purpose and approximate quantities if known 3: 
	Agency Use Only_2: No.
	5 Does the proposal lie within a 100year floodplain If so note location on the site plan 1: 
	5 Does the proposal lie within a 100year floodplain If so note location on the site plan 2: 
	5 Does the proposal lie within a 100year floodplain If so note location on the site plan 3: 
	5 Does the proposal lie within a 100year floodplain If so note location on the site plan 4: 
	6 Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to surface waters If so describe: No.
	the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge 1: 
	the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge 2: 
	the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge 3: 
	the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge 4: 
	Will water be discharged to groundwater: The proposed project will connect to City of Spokane public water
	approximate quantities if known 1: and sewer systems. Stormwater systems will conform to applicable City and Regional
	approximate quantities if known 2: regulations, and all permitting requirements.
	approximate quantities if known 3: 
	approximate quantities if known 4: 
	number of houses to be served if applicable or the number of animals or humans the: No waste is anticipated to enter the ground. The proposed 
	systems are expected to serve 1: residential project will be served by the City of Spokane sanitary sewer system available at the site.
	systems are expected to serve 2: 
	systems are expected to serve 3: 
	systems are expected to serve 4: 
	any include quantities if known: Stormwater run-off is anticipated from the impervious surfaces
	waters If so describe 1: proposed. Treatment and disposal will be consistent with City and Regional regulations.
	waters If so describe 2: Collection will be via grassy swales, dry wells, and/or infiltration gallaries.
	waters If so describe 3: 
	waters If so describe 4: 
	undefined_7: It is not
	2 Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters If so generally describe 1: anticipated that any waste materials would enter ground or surface waters. The proposed
	2 Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters If so generally describe 2: project will be served by City Solid Waste services as well as public sanitary sewer.
	2 Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters If so generally describe 3: 
	2 Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters If so generally describe 4: 
	3 Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site If so: No.
	describe 1_2: 
	describe 2_2: 
	describe 3_2: 
	PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or control surface ground and runoff water and drainage: Erosion and stormwater will be controlled in accordance with applicable
	patter impacts if any 1: regulations.
	patter impacts if any 2: 
	patter impacts if any 3: 
	patter impacts if any 4: 
	alder: On
	maple: Off
	aspen: Off
	Other_2: 
	fir: On
	cedar: Off
	pine: Off
	Other_3: 
	Shrubs: On
	Grass: On
	Pasture: Off
	Crop or grain: Off
	Orchards vineyards or other permanent crops: Off
	cattail: Off
	buttercup: Off
	bullrush: Off
	skunk cabbage: Off
	Other_4: 
	water lily: Off
	eelgrass: Off
	milfoil: Off
	Other_5: 
	Other types of vegetation: 
	What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered 1: Existing vegetation may be
	What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered 2: removed. Majority of the site will be disturbed during construction for clearing and grading.
	What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered 3: 
	What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered 4: 
	List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site 1: None known.
	List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site 2: 
	List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site 3: 
	on the site if any 1: Anticipated landscaping includes visual screening at the property boundary
	on the site if any 2: in accordance with City landscaping requirements.
	on the site if any 3: 
	on the site if any 4: 
	Agency Use Only_3: None known.
	List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site 1: 
	List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site 2: 
	List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site 3: 
	hawk: Off
	heron: Off
	eagle: Off
	songbirds: On
	Other_6: 
	deer: Off
	bear: Off
	elk: Off
	beaver: Off
	Mammals: 
	bass: Off
	salmon: Off
	trout: Off
	herring: Off
	shellfish: Off
	Other_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	Other not listed in above categories: 
	List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site 1: None known. See PHS report at the end of this document. 
	List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site 2: 
	List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site 3: 
	undefined_9: Not known.
	Is the site part of a migration route If so explain 1: 
	Is the site part of a migration route If so explain 2: 
	Is the site part of a migration route If so explain 3: 
	undefined_10: PHS comments/requirements and land development
	Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife if any 1: code requirements for the LI zone.
	Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife if any 3: 
	Agency Use Only_4: None known.
	List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site 1: 
	List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site 2: 
	List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site 3: 
	completed projects energy needs Describe whether it will be used for heating manufacturing etc 1: The proposed project will use electricity for lighting, cooking, mechanical operation, heating,
	completed projects energy needs Describe whether it will be used for heating manufacturing etc 2: and cooling. Natural gas may also be used for heating and cooking.
	completed projects energy needs Describe whether it will be used for heating manufacturing etc 3: 
	completed projects energy needs Describe whether it will be used for heating manufacturing etc 4: 
	Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties If so generally: No.
	describe 1_3: 
	describe 2_3: 
	describe 3_3: 
	What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal List other: Unknown. The proposed project will comply
	proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts if any 1: with applicable energy codes and regulations.
	proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts if any 2: 
	explosion spill or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal  If so describe 1: None known. However, per the ESA that was conducted by Allwest, it was recommended that 
	explosion spill or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal  If so describe 2: the top foot of soil be removed and replaced during construction.
	explosion spill or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal  If so describe 3: 
	Agency Use Only_5: None
	1 Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses 1: known.
	1 Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses 2: 
	1 Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses 3: 
	This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located: The VOA Crosswalk development does not anticipate any 
	within the project area and in the vicinity 1: hazardous liquids or gases on-site, with the exception of natural gas for
	within the project area and in the vicinity 2: cooking and heating, as well as for machinery during construction .
	within the project area and in the vicinity 3: 
	within the project area and in the vicinity 4: 
	during the projects development or construction or at any time during the operating life of the: See above answer.
	project 1: 
	project 2: 
	project 3: 
	undefined_11: Typical emergency services
	4 Describe special emergency services that might be required 1: for residential/youth shelter/dormitory uses, such as police, ambulance, and fire department.
	4 Describe special emergency services that might be required 2: 
	4 Describe special emergency services that might be required 3: 
	4 Describe special emergency services that might be required 4: 
	5 Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards if any 1: Allwest prepared two Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments; one in 2019 and one in
	5 Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards if any 2: 2021. There was also a 'Limited Environmental Site Evaluation' conducted in November of 2019.
	5 Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards if any 3: 
	5 Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards if any 4: 
	1 What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project for example: Typical traffic near a principle arterial in the LI zone.
	equipment operation other 1: The use would be compatible with the surrounding uses.
	equipment operation other 2: 
	equipment operation other 3: 
	equipment operation other 4: 
	term or a longterm basis for example traffic construction operation other Indicate what: Short-term noise associated with construction
	hours noise would come from the site 1: activities will be mitigated by applicable noise ordinance requirements for these activities.
	hours noise would come from the site 2: Long-term noise generated is anticipated to be like other LI zones (or less) and
	hours noise would come from the site 3: mitigated by applicable noise ordinance requirements for these activities.
	hours noise would come from the site 4: 
	undefined_12: The proposal is anticipated to
	3 Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts if any 1: comply with applicable noise ordinance requirements.
	3 Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts if any 2: 
	3 Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts if any 3: 
	What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties Will the proposal affect current land: The site is currently vacant. The surrounding
	uses on nearby or adjacent properties If so describe 1: properties are zoned LI to the west, south, and east, with the property across Mission to the north
	uses on nearby or adjacent properties If so describe 2: zoned as CB-55.
	uses on nearby or adjacent properties If so describe 3: 
	as a result of the proposal if any If resource lands have not been designated how many acres in: No.
	farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use 1: 
	farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use 2: 
	business operations such as oversize equipment access the application of pesticides tilling: No.
	and harvesting If so how 1: 
	and harvesting If so how 2: 
	and harvesting If so how 3: 
	undefined_13: None.
	Describe any structures on the site 1: 
	Describe any structures on the site 2: 
	Describe any structures on the site 3: 
	undefined_14: N/A
	Will any structures be demolished If so which 1: 
	Will any structures be demolished If so which 2: 
	Will any structures be demolished If so which 3: 
	undefined_15: Light Industrial (LI)
	What is the current zoning classification of the site 1: 
	What is the current zoning classification of the site 2: 
	What is the current zoning classification of the site 3: 
	undefined_16: Light Industrial (LI)
	What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site 1: 
	What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site 2: 
	What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site 3: 
	undefined_17: N/A
	If applicable what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site 1: 
	If applicable what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site 2: 
	If applicable what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site 3: 
	If applicable what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site 4: 
	Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county If so specify 1: None known, other than the ASA overlay zone.
	Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county If so specify 2: 
	Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county If so specify 3: 
	undefined_18: 
	Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project 1: The project will have a total occupancy of approximately 32 shelter guests on site at any given time.
	Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project 2: 
	Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project 3: 
	undefined_19: None
	Approximately how many people would the completed project displace 1: 
	Approximately how many people would the completed project displace 2: 
	Approximately how many people would the completed project displace 3: 
	undefined_20: None. N/A
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts if any 1: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts if any 3: 
	Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and: The project will comply with applicable regulations to ensure compatibility with
	plans if any 1: existing and projected land uses and plans.
	plans if any 2: 
	plans if any 3: 
	m Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with nearby agricultural and forest lands: None
	of longterm commercial significance if any 1: 
	of longterm commercial significance if any 2: 
	of longterm commercial significance if any 3: 
	Approximately how many units would be provided if any Indicate whether high middle or low: 18 youth shelter beds, and 18 low income studio units will be provided.
	income housing 1: These units would be low-income to 'no-income' housing/shelter units.
	income housing 2: 
	Approximately how many units if any would be eliminated Indicate whether high middleor low: None
	income housing 1_2: 
	income housing 2_2: 
	undefined_21: None
	Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts if any 1: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts if any 3: 
	What is the tallest height of any proposed structures not including antennas what is the principal: Max height in the LI zone is 150'. The proposed VOA youth 
	exterior building materials proposed 1: shelter will be less than 50' in height; see 'Crosswalk Renderings' for elevations and visuals.
	exterior building materials proposed 2: 
	undefined_22: None
	What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed 1: 
	What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed 2: 
	What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed 3: 
	undefined_23: None
	Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts if any 1: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts if any 2: 
	undefined_24: 
	What type of light or glare will the proposal produce What time of day would it mainly occur 1: The proposed project is anticipated to produce headlight and street light typical of
	What type of light or glare will the proposal produce What time of day would it mainly occur 2: residential development when it is dark, typically in the evening/nighttime.
	What type of light or glare will the proposal produce What time of day would it mainly occur 3: 
	undefined_25: Not
	Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views 1: anticipated.
	Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views 2: 
	Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views 3: 
	undefined_26: None
	What existing offsite sources of light or glare may affect your proposal 1: 
	What existing offsite sources of light or glare may affect your proposal 2: 
	What existing offsite sources of light or glare may affect your proposal 3: 
	undefined_27: The project will comply
	Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts if any 1: with applicable regulations to reduce or control light or glare impact.
	Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts if any 3: 
	undefined_28: There is a 
	What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity 1: large City park with multiple athletic flields one block to the west of the development. 
	What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity 2: 
	What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity 3: 
	undefined_29: No
	Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses If so describe 1: 
	Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses If so describe 2: 
	Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses If so describe 3: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation including recreation opportunities to: The project would provide internal recreation areas
	be provided by the project or applicant if any 1: promoting health and team activities. 
	be provided by the project or applicant if any 2: 
	be provided by the project or applicant if any 3: 
	listed in or eligible for listing in national state or local preservation registers located on or near the: None known.
	site If so specifically describe 1: 
	site If so specifically describe 2: 
	site If so specifically describe 3: 
	site If so specifically describe 4: 
	site If so specifically describe 5: 
	of cultural importance on or near the site Please list any professional studies conducted at the site: None known.
	to identify such resources 1: 
	to identify such resources 2: 
	to identify such resources 3: 
	to identify such resources 4: 
	near the project site Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archaeology: If historical
	and historic preservation archaeological surveys historic maps GIS data etc 1: artifacts are found during any part of construction, work will stop and the appropriate historical
	and historic preservation archaeological surveys historic maps GIS data etc 2: preservation office will be contacted.
	and historic preservation archaeological surveys historic maps GIS data etc 3: 
	Proposed measures to avoid minimize or compensate for loss changes to and disturbance to: See above
	resources Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required 1: answer.
	resources Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required 2: 
	resources Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required 3: 
	resources Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required 4: 
	Identify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe: Access will be directly off
	proposed access to the existing street system Show on site plans if any 1: E Mission Ave and E Sinto Ave, via Freya and Mission Ave; The closest HWY is southbound via Freya to I90.
	proposed access to the existing street system Show on site plans if any 2: 
	proposed access to the existing street system Show on site plans if any 3: 
	Is site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit If so generally describe If: The site is currently served by
	not what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop 1: Spokane Transit Authority, with its closest stop to the development being Greene @ Mission. 
	not what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop 2: This bus stop is approximately 500 ft to the east of the site, at the intersection of Greene and Mission.
	not what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop 3: 
	How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or nonproject proposal have: 33 off-street parking spaces provided, with 
	How many would the project or proposal eliminate 1: 14 on street provided.
	How many would the project or proposal eliminate 2: 
	How many would the project or proposal eliminate 3: 
	state transportation facilities not including driveways: Not anticipated. 
	public or private 1: 
	public or private 2: 
	public or private 3: 
	Will the project or proposal use or occur in the immediate vicinity of water rail or air: No
	transportation If so generally describe 1: 
	transportation If so generally describe 2: 
	transportation If so generally describe 3: 
	trucks such as commercial and nonpassenger vehicles What data or transportation models were: Per the 11th Edition of Trip Generation Manual by the Institute
	used to make these estimates 1: of Transportation Engineers, Land Use: 254 Assisted Living; 7 Employees 
	used to make these estimates 2: Average Rate: 30 (Total), 15 (Entry), 15 (Exit)
	used to make these estimates 3: Peak hour (7-9AM) = 3 (Total), 2 (Entry), 1 (Exit)   /   Peak hour (4-6PM) = 3 (Total), 1 (Entry), 2 (Exit)
	Will the proposal interfere with affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest: No
	products on roads or streets in the area If so general describe 1: 
	products on roads or streets in the area If so general describe 2: 
	products on roads or streets in the area If so general describe 3: 
	undefined_30: None proposed at this time. 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts if any 1: All required improvements will be assessed by the City via the included Trip Generation Letter. 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts if any 3: 
	fire protection: The
	police protection public transit health care schools other If so generally describe 1: project will result in an incremental increase in the need for public services. Impacts are
	police protection public transit health care schools other If so generally describe 2: anticipated to be partially offset by tax revenues generated by the project.
	police protection public transit health care schools other If so generally describe 3: 
	undefined_31: The project
	Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services if any 1: will comply with applicable regulations to reduce or control impacts to public services.
	Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services if any 2: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services if any 3: 
	electricity: On
	natural gas: On
	water: On
	refuse service: On
	telephone: On
	sanitary sewer: On
	septic system: Off
	Other_8: 
	Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project the utility providing the service and the: 
	general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed 1: Electricity and Natural Gas: Avista. Sewer, Water, and Refuse: City of Spokane. Telephone:
	general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed 2: Comcast.
	general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed 3: 
	Date: 02/07/2023
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	Proponent: Storhaug Engineering
	Phone_3: 509-242-1000
	Address 1: 510 E Third Ave
	Address 2: Spokane, WA 99202
	Person completing form if different from proponent: Clifton Trimble; Storhaug Engineering 
	Phone_4: 
	Address_4: 
	undefined_32: 
	Staff members reviewing checklist: 
	A there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of: Off
	B probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current proposal and: Off
	C there: Off
	How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water emissions to air production: 
	storage or release of toxic or hazardous substances or production of noise 1: 
	storage or release of toxic or hazardous substances or production of noise 2: 
	undefined_33: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are 1: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are 2: 
	undefined_34: 
	How would the proposal be likely to affect plants animals fish or marine life 1: 
	How would the proposal be likely to affect plants animals fish or marine life 2: 
	undefined_35: 
	Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants animals fish or marine life are 1: 
	Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants animals fish or marine life are 2: 
	undefined_36: 
	How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources 1: 
	How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources 2: 
	undefined_37: 
	Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are 1: 
	Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are 2: 
	and scenic rivers threatened or endangered species habitat historic or cultural sites wetlands: 
	flood plains or prime farmlands 1: 
	flood plains or prime farmlands 2: 
	undefined_38: 
	Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are 1: 
	Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are 2: 
	Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are 3: 
	How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use including whether it would allow: 
	or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans 1: 
	or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans 2: 
	undefined_39: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are 1: 
	Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are 2: 
	How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public services and: 
	utilities 1: 
	utilities 2: 
	undefined_40: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demands are 1: 
	Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demands are 2: 
	Identify if possible whether the proposal may conflict with local state or federal laws or: 
	requirements for the protection of the environment 1: 
	requirements for the protection of the environment 2: 
	Date_2: 
	Proponent_2: 
	Address_5: 
	Phone_5: 
	undefined_41: 
	Person completing form if different from proponent_2: 
	Phone_6: 
	Address_6: 
	undefined_42: 
	Staff members reviewing checklist_2: 
	A: Off
	B: Off
	C: Off


